CORRESPONDENCE

3/4/2026
Tristan Davis DOCUMENT NO. 01419-2026
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2026 12:57 PM
To: 'myranda@odommoses.com’
Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 44070)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and has not been
accepted as an e-filing by the Office of Commission Clerk.

Per the general instructions for annual reports:

10.  The utility shall filz the original and two copies of the report with the Commission via
email at AnnualReport@psc.state.flus, or by mail at the address below, and keep a
copy for itself. Pursuant to Ruls 25-30.110 (3), Florida Administrative Code, the utility
must submit the report by March 31 for the preceeding year ending Dacembar 31.

Flarida Public Senvice Commission
Division of Accounting and Finance
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32388-0850

11.  Pursuant to Rule 25-30.110 (&) (a), Flarida Administrative Code, any utllity that fails to
file itz annual repart or extension on or hefora March 31, or within the time speacified by
any extansion approved in writing by the Division of Accounting and Finance, ghall be
subject to a penalty. The panalty shall be based on the number of calendar days
elapzad frem March 31, or from an approved extended filing date, until the date of filing.
The date of filing shall be included in the days elapsed.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us




